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ADDISON-WESLEY PUBLISHING COMPANY
Reading, Massachusetts 

Palo Alto ■ London

June 2, 1966

Mr. Eliot Porter 
Route 4, Box 33 
Santa Te, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:
In 1965 we published the textbook Biology, by John W. Kimball. Included 
in the text was the following material which you so kindly granted 
Mr. Kimball permission to use:

Black-and-white conversion from your transparency 
Ek 53-318 (maples and beeches, Bear Notch Road, N.B.)

We are now preparing a Spanish translation of Mr. Kimball’s text. May 
we reprint this material in the Spanish edition, and in any future 
editions of the book? We should be most grateful to you for permission 
to do so. The proper credit line would, of course, be included in all 
cases.

For your convenience, a release form appears below. A duplicate of this 
letter for your files and a stamped envelope are enclosed.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

(Mrs.) Emily P. Springer 
Manuscript Editor

-3

I (WéJ grai 

Date 7- a

grant permission to use the material specified above

(Signed) X,L^ I /(Signed) .


